Tishauna Footman

E-mail Tishauna.Footman@mail.citytech.cuny.edu

Summary of Qualifications

Reliable, goal-oriented Registered Nurse with exceptional patient-care skills acquired through over 17 years in healthcare. Supervisory skills. Experience in multiple specialties including internal medicine, family medicine, pediatrics, geriatrics, OB/GYN, urology and gastroenterology.

Skills

Leadership, Nursing Triage, Code Team, Critical Thinking, Delegation, Medication administration, Point of care testing (INR, A1c, Hgb, Flu, Strep test), strong phlebotomy, chart review and excellent therapeutic communication.

Electronic Medical Record software: EPIC, Quadra Med, Sorian and Sigma Care. Word type 70-90 wpm.

License and Certifications

Registered Professional Nurse License Licensed practical Nurse License BLS/PALS certification

Education

New York City College of Technology, CUNY, Brooklyn, NY	Present
Bachelor of Science in Nursing	
LaGuardia Community College, CUNY, Long Island City, NY	June 2017
Associate in Applied science Degree in Nursing	
Curtis High School, Staten Island, NY	June 2002
Licensed Practical Nursing Program	

Professional Experience

Advantage Care Physicians, New York

Registered Nurse Licensed Practical Nurse January 2018-Present February 2016-January 2018

- Responsible for providing professional nursing care to patients and prioritize care
- Nursing triage of urgent same day visits or double book appointments
- Provide clinical supervision the LPNs and Medical Assistants
- Review patient charts to renew referrals, medications and outreach
- Review and administer vaccinations, oral medication, antibiotic and steroid IM injections
- Review and assist in completing physical forms, home care, FMLA Disability and medical equipment, and transportation.
- Manage in-basket requests and responds to all requests in a timely manner.
- Contact patient with test results reviewed and delegated by the medical provider.
- Perform and train staff how to conduct POCT testing, EKGs, A1c, INR and Covid 19 testing

Montefiore Medical Hospital, Bronx, NY

July 2015 - February 2016

Family Care Center, School Health and Behavioral Health Center

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Administer vaccinations to adults, adolescence and children
- Initiated health monitoring, teaching and IM maintenance injection for Psychiatric patients
- Performed finger sticks, A1c, Hgb, INR, HIV and pregnancy tests

- Anticipating and coordinate care by medical providers
- Addressed patient teaching for birth control, HTN, INR, diabetes, GI testing

Harlem Hospital, New York, NY

August 2013- July 2015

Renaissance Healthcare network – Internal Medicine and Pediatric

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Patient education and communicating physician instructions on preventative care.
- Prepared the MD's pre-visit care plan for each patient, created assignments for PCA's and delegated tasks
- Reviewed the Citywide Immunization registry to update medical records for pediatric patients

Mary Manning Walsh Nursing Home, New York, NY

October 2012-July 2013

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Administered oral and injectable medications and
- wound treatment to 25- 40 patients
- Diabetic care, Trach care, suctioning, and G-Tube feedings

Gramercy Park Services LLC. (MMTP), New York, NY

March 2011- May 2012

Licensed Practical nurse October 2007- April 2010

- Dispensed Methadone Tablets in wet form and induced Suboxone SL/film
- Assisted with physical examination, obtained blood for lab work for new admissions and annually for 400-500 substance abuse patients
- Attended in interventions and case conference, write nursing notes quarterly and annually, maintain medication inventory for DEA records

William F. Ryan Community health center, New York, NY

April 2007-August 2007

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Triaged patients for physical examinations and walk-in examinations
- Administered vaccines to infants, children, and young adults
- Instructed discharge planning to patients

Saint Elizabeth Ann's Rehabilitation center, Staten Island, NY Staten Island Care Center, Staten Island, NY

April 2004-Feburary 2007 October 2002- October 2003

Licensed Practical Nurse

- Administered oral/injectable medications to 40-60 residents
- Supervised and delegated to nurse assistants
- Provided wound care using aseptic and sterile technique
- Maintained patient daily assessments and patient safety.